BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PROCEEDINGS

The Grundy County Board of Supervisors met in regular session in the Supervisors' room on March 3, 2025, at 9:00 a.m. Chairperson Nederhoff called the meeting to order with the following members present: Schildroth, Pabst, Vandehaar and Kopsa.

The Board opened the meeting by reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

Motion was made by Schildroth and seconded by Kopsa to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Carried unanimously.

Jeff Skalberg, County Engineer, discussed department matters.

Motion was made by Pabst and seconded by Vandehaar to approve the contract for local rock stockpile to Bruening Rock Products of Decorah, Iowa. Carried unanimously.

Motion was made by Kopsa and seconded by Schildroth to approve the County Engineer to solicit bids for new equipment for FY26 (motor grader, pickup and excavator). Carried unanimously.

Don Kampman reviewed the FY2026 budget with the Board. No action was taken.

The Board reviewed the FY2024 audit findings. No action was taken.

Motion was made by Kopsa and seconded by Vandehaar to adopt Resolution #36-2024/2025, as follows: WHEREAS, there has been submitted to the Board of Supervisors of Grundy County, Iowa, a copy of an Application for Voluntary Annexation of certain real property situated in Grundy County, Iowa, a copy of which application and plat diagram is attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof, and WHEREAS, the members of this Board take no position in support of or against the said application. NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Grundy County, Iowa, that its records shall reflect that this Board takes no position in support of or against the proposed annexation, and BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this Resolution shall be forwarded to the City Clerk of the City of Conrad, Iowa. Votes on the resolution were as follows: Ayes – Vandehaar, Pabst, Kopsa, Schildroth and Nederhoff. Nays – none. Resolution adopted.

Motion was made by Schildroth and seconded by Pabst to authorize Chairperson Nederhoff to sign the Financial Assurance Report form relating to the Landfill Post-Closure Cost Estimate. Carried unanimously.

Motion was made by Pabst and seconded by Kopsa to approve the liquor license for Town & Country Golf Club, Inc. Carried unanimously.

The Board reviewed the IGHCP Dental & Vision Coverage Benefit Offering. It was decided that this will be discussed at an upcoming department head meeting.

Motion was made by Vandehaar and seconded by Kopsa to decline the HHS Data Request. Carried unanimously.

Motion was made by Pabst and seconded by Schildroth to authorize the chairperson to initial the date change correction on the Metro Waste Authority agreement. Carried unanimously.

Motion was made by Schildroth and seconded by Kopsa to approve the Cyber Insurance application and authorize the chairperson to sign the same. Carried unanimously.

Motion was made by Schildroth and seconded by Kopsa to recess the meeting until 1:30. Carried unanimously.

The Grundy County Board of Supervisors reconvened its meeting on March 3, 2025, at 1:30 p.m. Chairperson Nederhoff called the meeting to order with the following members present: Vandehaar, Pabst, Kopsa, and Schildroth.

Maggie Burger, Speer Financial, reported on the bids that had been received for the sale of \$6,600,000 General Obligation Bonds Series 2025.

Board member Schildroth introduced the following Resolution entitled "RESOLUTION DIRECTING SALE OF \$6,600,000 (SUBJECT TO ADJUSTMENT PER TERMS OF OFFERING) GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2025," and moved its adoption. Board member Kopsa seconded the motion to adopt. Roll was called and the vote was, Ayes – Vandehaar, Pabst, Kopsa, Schildroth and Nederhoff. Nays – none. Whereupon, the Chairperson declared the following Resolution duly adopted as follows: RESOLUTION NO. 37-2024/2025 RESOLUTION DIRECTING SALE OF \$6,600,000 (SUBJECT TO ADJUSTMENT PER TERMS OF OFFERING) GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2025. WHEREAS, bids have been received for the Bonds described as follows and the best bid received (with permitted adjustments, if any) is determined to be the following: \$6,600,000 (SUBJECT TO ADJUSTMENT PER TERMS OF OFFERING) GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2025 Bidder: BOK Financial Services, Inc., of Milwaukee, Wisconsin.

The terms of award: Final Par Amount as adjusted: \$6,600,000; Purchase Price as adjusted: \$6,778,027.85; True Interest Rate: 3.6815%; Net Interest Cost: \$2,659,372.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF GRUNDY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA: Section 1. That the bid for the Bonds as above set out is hereby determined to be the best and most favorable bid received and, the Bonds are hereby awarded as described above. Section 2. That the statement of information for Bond bidders and the form of contract for the sale of the Bonds are hereby approved and the Chairperson and Auditor are authorized to execute the same on behalf of the County. Section 3. That the notice of sale of the Bonds heretofore given and all acts of the County Treasurer and other officials done in furtherance of the sale of the Bonds are hereby ratified and approved.

Motion was made by Kopsa and seconded by Schildroth to approve the Grundy County Finance Certificate and authorize the chairperson to sign the same. Carried unanimously. Motion was made by Pabst and seconded by Kopsa to adjourn. Carried unanimously. Heidi Nederhoff. Chairperson

Alan T. Tscherter, County Auditor